Court File No. 09-8302-00CL
ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
(COMMERCIAL LIST)

IN THE MATTER OF THE RECEIVERSHIP OF
BELMONT DYNAMIC GROWTH FUND

NOTICE OF DISPUTE OF DISALLOWANCE OR REVISION OF CLAIM

TO: KPMG INC., RECEIVER AND MANAGER OF BELMONT DYNAMIC
GROWTH FUND

FROM: Name of Creditor:

RE: Reference #:

The creditor or claimant herein disputes the Notice of Revision or Disallowance of Claim dated

the day of ,20

The creditor or claimant disputes the Notice of Disallowance of Claim for the reasons set out in

the attached Appendix “A”:

[You must attach an Appendix “A” setting out the reasons for the dispute]

DATED at the City of this day of ,20

CREDITOR OR CLAIMANT

Name:

Address:

Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Email Address:

THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO BE RETURNED BY PERSONAL
SERVICE, EMAIL, FACSIMILE OR COURIER TO THE ADDRESS INDICATED HEREIN
AND TO BE RECEIVED WITHIN 30 CALENDAR DAYS OF THE DATE OF THE NOTICE
OF REVISION OR DISALLOWANCE, FAILING WHICH THE NOTICE OF REVISION OR
DISALLOWANCE WILL BE BINDING UPON YOU FOR DISTRIBUTION OR OTHER
PURPOSES.

Address for Service of Notice of Dispute:

KPMG Inc., in its capacity as
Court-appointed receiver and manager of
Belmont Dynamic Growth Fund

199 Bay Street, Suite 3300

Toronto ON M5L 1B2

Attention: Johnny Chow



